
Special Meeting
Tuesday, May 23, 2023 8:00 AM

Central Office Conference Room
225 Pleasant St

Saranac, Michigan 48881

Agenda

1. Call to Order _______________
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Comments from Guests - Agenda Items
4. Student Hearing
5. Comments from Guests - Non-Agenda Items
6. Other
7. Adjournment ____________

 



TO:  Board of Education

FROM:   Jason Smith, Superintendent

SUBJECT:  Motion to go into closed Session 

The Board will go into closed session for the purpose of a student expulsion hearing.

Suggested Resolution

I move that the Saranac Board of Education go into closed session at ________ pm for 
the purpose of a student expulsion hearing. 

Motion by _____________________ Supported by _______________________

Roll Call Vote:  
Yes: No:

Return to open session at: _____________________________



TO:  Board of Education

FROM:   Jason Smith, Superintendent

SUBJECT:  Student Expulsion Hearing  

The Board will conduct a student expulsion hearing.

Suggested Resolution:

I move that the Saranac Board of Education: 

o Expel the student for a period of up to 180 days

Or

o Not expel the student and allow the student to return to school at the conclusion of their 
suspension under a strict behavioral contract

Or

o _____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________

Motion by _____________________ Supported by _______________________

Roll Call Vote:  
Yes: No:
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